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Counsel:
 
This case will be set for a status conference on June 17 because:
 

1. A party objects to this case going forward by affidavit, and
2. The applicant has split its original application into two cases (21954 and 21989) and we need

to determine if they should be heard at the same time.
 
Thank you,
 
Bill Brancard
Hearings Bureau Chief
NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dep’t
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.412.0317 cell
Bill.brancard@state.nm.us
 
 
 

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:40 PM
To: 'Adam Rankin' <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
<Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; John F. McIntyre <jmcintyre@montand.com>; Michael
Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Application of Longfellow Energy, LP; NMOCD Case No. 21954 - SEP request for
Status Conference
 
Dear Division Hearing Examiner,
 
Longfellow is preparing for a contested hearing on this NSL application to be held on June 17, 2021. 
Its witnesses will be available at that time for cross-examination by all parties. 
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HOLLAND&HART





















This is not a case in which there are competing applications.  Thus, there is no need to hold a
scheduling conference to set a future date for a contested hearing.  It is my understanding that SEP
did not file a prehearing statement in this matter and thus will not be presenting evidence at the
hearing.  Under the circumstances, SEP’s request for a scheduling conference should be rejected.
 
Longfellow will be filing a response to Conoco’s opposed motion for continuance no later than
Monday, which will establish that Conoco has no grounds to seek a continuance. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Sharon
 
Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)
(505) 603-8307 (cell)
 

 
THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
 
From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:25 PM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: bill.brancard@state.nm.us; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; Dana
Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez <mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Sharon
T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; John F. McIntyre <jmcintyre@montand.com>; Michael
Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Application of Longfellow Energy, LP; NMOCD Case No. 21954 - SEP request for Status
Conference
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Division Hearing Examiner,
 
In the event ConocoPhillips’ attached motion for continuance is denied, Spur Energy Partners objects
to this case proceeding by affidavit and requests that the matter be set for a status conference on
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June 17 to set a date for a contested hearing.
 
Very best,
Adam
 

Adam G. Rankin
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Direct 505.954.7294 Cell 505.570-0377 Main 505.988.4421

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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